YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Wednesday, February 21, 2024 – 4:30pm Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA 95901

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	ACTION TAKEN
1. CALL TO ORDER	President John Nicoletti called a regular meeting of the Yuba County Board of Education to order at 4:30pm on February 21, 2024, at the Yuba County One Stop, Beckwourth room, 1114 Yuba Street, Marysville, CA.	CALLED TO ORDER: 4:30pm
ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE	Present were John Nicoletti, Marjorie Renicker, and Tracy Bishop. Katharine Rosser and Desiree Hastey not in attendance. Also present: Omer A. Khan, Attorney, Edwards, Stevens & Tucker LLP Zachary Pless, Director of Student Welfare & Attendance, Marysville Joint Unified School District Pastor Colby Middlebrooks led the recital of the Pledge of Allegiance.	QUORUM PRESENT
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS	There were no public comments.	
3. CONSENT AGENDA	President Nicoletti directed board members to the February 21, 2024, Consent Agenda for their review and approval. 4.1 Approval of January 10, 2024, Board Minutes 4.2 Approval of February 6, 2024 Special Meeting Minutes 4.3 Temporary County Teacher Certificates Vice President Bishop requested an acronym spelling correction (SYRVA) in the January 10, 2024 Board Minutes.	MOTION: To approve the February 21, 2024, Consent Agenda with the noted spelling correction MOTION: Tracy Bishop SECOND: Marjorie Renicker

	Upon a motion by Vice President Bishop, duly seconded by Trustee Renicker, the Board unanimously approved the February 21, 2024 Consent Agenda with the spelling correction as noted.	ROLL CALL VOTE: Tracy Bishop – Aye Marjorie Renicker – Aye John Nicoletti - Aye MOTION APPROVED (3/0)
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA	President Nicoletti directed Board members to the February 21, 2024, Agenda for their review and approval. Upon a motion by Trustee Renicker, duly seconded by Vice President Bishop, the Board unanimously approved the February 21, 2024 Agenda as presented.	MOTION: To approve the February 21, 2024, Agenda as presented MOTION: Marjorie Renicker SECOND: Tracy Bishop ROLL CALL VOTE: Tracy Bishop – Aye Marjorie Renicker – Aye John Nicoletti - Aye MOTION APPROVED (3/0)
5. RECOGNITION – PASTOR COLBY MIDDLEBROOKS	On behalf of the Yuba County Board of Education and the Superintendent of Schools, Amy Nore presented Pastor Colby Middlebrooks with a certificate of recognition for his generous support to the families of Yuba County during the holiday season. His love and kindness towards the students and their families made a significant impact and is greatly appreciated.	
6. CONFIDENTIAL STUDENT MATTER – STUDENT EXPULSION APPEAL HEARING EXP2-24	Prior to entering closed session, Attorney Omer Khan provided procedural information on the closed session expulsion appeal hearing. President Nicoletti called a closed session expulsion appeal hearing to order at 4:36pm. Attorney Omer Khan conducted the hearing proceedings as designee of the Board. President Nicoletti adjourned the closed session expulsion appeal hearing at 5:11pm.	CLOSED SESSION HEARING CALLED TO ORDER: 4:36pm CLOSED SESSION HEARING ADJOURNED: 5:11pm CLOSED SESSION
	Closed session board deliberations began at 5:12pm.	BOARD DELIBERATIONS CALLED TO ORDER: 5:12pm

7. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION	Upon a motion by Trustee Renicker, duly seconded by Vice President Bishop, the Board unanimously (with three board members present) decided to deny the appeal (EXP2-24) and affirm the district's decision to expel. Closed Session board deliberations adjourned at 5:24pm. The Board reconvened in open session at 5:25pm. Omer Khan publicly reported closed session actions, the votes thereon, and other disclosures related to the expulsion appeal hearing. The decision of the Yuba County Board of Education is final and binding upon Appellant and Respondent School Board.	MOTION: To deny the appeal (EXP2-24) and affirm the district's decision to expel. MOTION: Marjorie Renicker SECOND: Tracy Bishop Roll Call Vote: Marjorie Renicker – Aye Tracy Bishop – Aye John Nicoletti - Aye MOTION APPROVED (3/0) CLOSED SESSION BOARD DELIBERATIONS ADJOURNED: 5:24pm OPEN SESSION RECONVENED: 5:25pm
8. FISCAL SERVICES	8.1 Review and Approval of Audit Report for 2022-2023 The Audit Report for 2022-2023 was distributed for review. Chief Business Officer Aaron Thornsberry reviewed the 2022-2023 Audit Report and answered questions from the Board. Upon a motion by Trustee Renicker, duly seconded by Vice President Bishop, the Board unanimously approved the 2022-2023 Audit Report as presented.	MOTION: To approve the Audit Report for 2022-2023 as presented MOTION: Marjorie Renicker SECOND: Tracy Bishop Marjorie Renicker – Aye Tracy Bishop – Aye John Nicoletti - Aye MOTION APPROVED (3/0)

9. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

9.1 This Item Provides an Opportunity for the Superintendent/Directors/Board Members to Share Various Items of Interest

Superintendent Gregor shared the following items of interest:

- Jan 12 93Q Radio Interview
- Jan 17 Administrative Support Discussion with MJUSD
- Jan 21-24 California County Superintendents General Membership Meeting/Superintendent Academy, Indian Wells, CA
- Jan 29 Meeting with Union Leadership
- Jan 30 Executive Cabinet Title IX Training
- Jan 31 Superintendents Meeting
- Jan 31 Visit to Arboga Elementary School
- Feb 1 Yuba County Science Meeting
- Feb 3 Yuba County Academic Decathlon
- Feb 5 OES Yuba County Schools Current Status Update
- Feb 7 Yuba County Career Preparatory Charter School Family Night/Awards Ceremony
- Feb 8 Meet and Greet with Partnership HealthPlan, Dr. Phuong Luu, Bi-County Health Officer
- Feb 8 Behavioral Health System
 Assessment Interview with Barbie Robinson
- Feb 9 93O Radio Interview
- Feb 9 CSR Region 3 Superintendents Zoom Meeting
- Feb 9 Visit to Ella Elementary School
- Feb 15 Breakfast with Former YCOE Superintendent Ric Teagarden
- Feb 16 YCOE Medical Assisting Class Graduation
- Feb 16 38th Annual Yuba Sutter Chamber of Commerce GALA, Hard Rock Hotel & Casino

	President Nicoletti noted that the Board may vote for no more than one candidate for County Delegate Region 4. County Delegate Region 4. And no more than one candidate for Subregion 4-C. Upon a motion by Trustee Renicker, duly seconded by Vice President Bishop, the board unanimously voted for David Patterson (County Delegate Region 4), and Greg Forest (Subregion 4-C). 9.3 Comprehensive School Safety Plan Amy Nore led a review of the YCOE Comprehensive School Safety Plan. She pointed out important additions to this year's plan. Upon a motion by Vice President Bishop, duly seconded by Trustee Renicker, the board unanimously adopted the YCOE Comprehensive School Safety Plan as presented.	MOTION: To vote for David Patterson (County Delegate Region 4), and Greg Forest (Subregion 4-C) MOTION: Marjorie Renicker SECOND: Tracy Bishop Roll Call Vote: Marjorie Renicker – Aye Tracy Bishop – Aye John Nicoletti - Aye MOTION APPROVED (3/0) MOTION: To adopt the YCOE Comprehensive School Safety Plan as presented MOTION: Tracy Bishop SECOND: Marjorie Renicker Roll Call Vote: Marjorie Renicker – Aye Tracy Bishop – Aye John Nicoletti - Aye MOTION APPROVED (3/0)
10. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES	Deputy Superintendent Bobbi Abold presented the 2023-2024 Report on the annual update to the LCAP and the LCAP Budget Overview for Parents. She reviewed all available mid-year outcome data, mid-year expenditure and implementation data. All questions were addressed. Vice President Bishop requested that the Board tour the new juvenile hall facility.	

11. ADJOURNMENT	There being no further business for discussion, the meeting adjourned at 6:34pm.	MOTION: To adjourn MOTION: Tracy Bishop SECOND: Marjorie Renicker ROLL CALL VOTE: Tracy Bishop – Aye Marjorie Renicker – Aye John Nicoletti - Aye MEETING ADJOURNED: 6:34pm (3/0)
-----------------	--	---

Respectfully submitted,

Recorded by: Halee Pomeroy

Rob Gregor

Yuba County Superintendent of Schools